Eric Pehrson

From: EMMANQotifications@msrb.org

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Eric Pehrson

Subject: Confirmation: Continuing Disclosure Submission Successfully Published to EMMA

@ EXTERNAL EMAIL! Inspect contents carefully.

Your continuing disclosure submission has been published and can be viewed on the MSRB's Electronic Municipal
Market Access (EMMA®) website at the following link:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://emma.msrb.org/ContinuingDisclosureView/ContinuingDisclosureDetails.aspx?sub
missionld=P21120859 ;!lJyr O-kt4U4!T48-
cAIMSWKF5dAf_OKZUNuOuz3FjvtmnnBoK3s6wV8MViBg3toWhUmepKTqtDegleiH_GAS

Submissionld: P21120859

Disclosure Type: EVENT FILING
Rating Change: Fitch withdrawal of rating due to bonds being prerefunded dated 06/15/2021

Document Name: Event Filing dated 06/15/2021 dated 06/15/2021
Salt Lake County, Utah MEN Fitch Rating Withdrawal posted 06/15/2021 3:34:55 PM

The following issuers are associated with this continuing disclosure submission:

CUSIP6 State Issuer Name
795676 UT SALT LAKE CNTY UTAH
79567T UT SALT LAKE COUNTY, UTAH

The following 20 Securities have been published with this continuing disclosure submission:

Security: CUSIP - 795676QZ1, Maturity Date - 06/15/2024
Security: CUSIP - 795676RA5, Maturity Date - 06/15/2025
Security: CUSIP - 795676RB3, Maturity Date - 06/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 795676RC1, Maturity Date - 06/15/2027
Security: CUSIP - 795676RD9, Maturity Date - 06/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 795676RE7, Maturity Date - 06/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 795676RF4, Maturity Date - 06/15/2030
Security: CUSIP - 795676RG2, Maturity Date - 06/15/2031



Security: CUSIP - 795676RHO0, Maturity Date - 06/15/2032
Security: CUSIP - 795676RJ6, Maturity Date - 06/15/2033
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAL9, Maturity Date - 08/15/2024
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAM7, Maturity Date - 08/15/2025
Security: CUSIP - 79567TANS5, Maturity Date - 08/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAPO, Maturity Date - 08/15/2027
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAQ8, Maturity Date - 08/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAR6, Maturity Date - 08/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAS4, Maturity Date - 08/15/2030
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAT2, Maturity Date - 08/15/2031
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAU9, Maturity Date - 08/15/2032
Security: CUSIP - 79567TAV7, Maturity Date - 08/15/2033

Please follow the link to make changes to this submission:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://dataport.emma.msrb.org/Home?Index__;!lJyr O-kt4U4!T48-
cAIM5WkF5dAf _OKZUNuOuz3FjvtmnnBoK3s6wV8MVtBg3toWhUmepKTqtDeg5c4vi2o$

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. This is a system-generated e-mail. If you need assistance please contact the MSRB at 202-838-
1330 or you may obtain more information at https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.msrb.org__;!llyr_O-kt4U4!T48-
cAIM5WkF5dAf _OKZUNuOuz3FjvtmnnBoK3s6wV8MVtBg3toWhUmepKTqtDeg3RGoebUS .



